Cooke School Registrar
S N A R e e Y R A ST T i

From: info@cookeschool.com on behalf of Vermont OPR <sos.opr.donotreply@vermont.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 3:21 PM

To: susan@cookeschool.com; frank@cookeschool.com; mark@cookeschool.com;
ben@cookeschool.com

Subject: Course Request has been Approved

Attachments: webwb/SoV-logo.png; webwb/OfficeOfProfessionalRegulation.png;

webwb/OPR_LOGO_STAR_COLOR.png

:;%Office of Professional Regulation

Dear Cooke Real Estate School Headquarters,

Congratulations! Your course request has been approved. This course will expire four (4) years from the

date of this approval letter.

Course ID: CA-188780

Profession: Real Estate Commission

Program or Course Title: 40 Hour Vermont Prelicense Course
Sincerely,

Vermont Office of Professional Regulation

If you have any questions or just need to reach out to us, please visit our Contact Us page,

Vermont Secretary of State, Office of Professional Requlation, 89 Main Street, 3rd Floor, Montpelier VT 05620-3402




